State f Florida

SR Public Serprice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 1, 2012
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
vV

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Casey) \
Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) g

RE: DSLnet Communications, LLC. Request for cancellation of Certificate
No. 7034 to Provide Telecommunications Service, effective December
31,2011.

AGENDA: 3/13/2012 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\120017.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of Certificate of Authority to Provide
Telecommunications Service on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
120017-TX  DSLnet Communications, LLC 7034 12/31/2011

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.335,
Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, this certificate holder has paid its
2011 Regulatory Assessment Fees.



